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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Silva, Brian [bsilva@craworld.com]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 1:05 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G
Subject: Former Texaco 212153 , 930 Springtown Blvd, Livermore- RO189

Jerry‐ 
I just wanted to touch bases with you regarding the vapor well installation and sampling at former Texaco 211253 
(RO189).  The 5 dual nested vapor wells were installed last week and were scheduled to be sampled Tuesday‐Thursday 
(3/5‐3/7).  However, due to the rainy weather predicted for Tuesday‐Wednesday (at least) of this week, we are re‐
scheduling the vapor sampling for next week (3/12‐3/14).  Dates may be adjusted depending on how many days of rain 
we get to allow for 72‐hours between the rain event and sampling.  This may necessitate an extension of the report 
submittal due date.  I will let you know once the wells have been sampled and I have received the final analytical 
reports. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks, 

_______________________________     
Brian Silva 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
10969 Trade Center Drive 
Suite 107 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
  
Phone: 916.889.8908 
Fax: 916.889.8999 
Cell: 916.919.0403 
Email: bsilva@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
  
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 


